United Nations Development Programme

DI P

Memo

To: Pradeep Kurukulasuriya Date: 27 November 2019
Executive Coordinator and Director, Global Environmental
Finance

Cc: Ugo Blanco Danielle Evanson
Deputy Resident Representative Programme Manager
Maria Cruz Gonzalez Shari-Anne Gregoire
Regional Technical Advisor Project Coordinator

From: Magdy Martinez-Soliman
Resident Representative, Barbados an

Re: Project extension request: PIMS 5089 Dominica Supporting Sustainable Ecosystems

Further to the request from the Project Steering Committee via the Chair/National Project Director, |
hereby support the request for extension of the project by 12 months. Herein, | confirm the following:
e Based on the most recent GEF timesheet report, it is estimated that approximately US$56,000 is
required to deliver the necessary oversight services for this project
e The Multi-Country Office will be cover costs incurred during the extension period through non-
GEF resources
e PMC costs during the extension period do not exceed the originally approved PMC share of the
overall project budget. If the PMC will exceed the originally approved PMC budget, these costs
will be covered by non-GEF resources.
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